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May 15, 2025

Blake Farley

RiverWILD

114 W. Main Street

Clayton, NC 27513

Email: blake@stayWILD.com

Reference: Engineering Services
Permit #SFD2501 0032
Stewart Farms — Lot 4
3943 Baileys Crossroads Road
Benson, NC 27504
TE&D Project No.: 2501-020210 A

To Whom It May Concern:

As requested, a representative of Tyndall Engineering & Design, PA (TE&D) was on-site to observe
the following item(s):

1) Valley members located above the garage not properly bearing at support locations.
The following conclusions and recommendations were noted:

1) Based on our observations and analysis, the existing valley members located above the garage
are adequate as constructed to support the anticipated loading conditions.

We appreciate being able to assist you during this phase of the project. If you need further assistance
or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

. WAy
Sincerely, o \\‘ W CA 4/)/////
Tyndall Engineering & Design NN

Sean M. Holmes Scott Pyrch, P.E.
SMH | 2501-020210_A
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